From: Shobe, Alice <ashobe@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 2:35 PM EDT

To: Christian Dorsey <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Postpone chat tomorrow?

Chair Dorsey:

When we last saw each other at the Alliance for Housing Solutions happy hour, you asked for a 1:1 follow up meeting. We have a
30-minute meeting scheduled tomorrow afternoon. | wanted to let you know that | met with the Arlington Community Foundation
earlier this week and we went over the plan for the April 8 Shared Prosperity event. It was helpful to get additional information and |

believe it might be better for you and me to connect after the April 8 event to talk about next steps. If you agree, let’s postpone. If
you prefer to meet tomorrow let me know. | have the time but wanted to be respectful of your time.

Thanks and see you soon,

Alice

Alice Shobe | Director, Amazon in the Community

ashobe@amazon.com |(206) 646-5249

For the latest news, check out About Amazon and follow @amazonnews



